
HOLLAND&HART .. "J 

VIA E-MAIL 

David R. Catanach, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

August 12, 2015 

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept. 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

Re: Case No. 15364 - Application of Chevron Midcontinent, LP For Approval of a Salt 
Water Disposal Well, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

The Division has placed this matter on the August 20th docket due to an objection filed 
by EOG Resources. On behalf of Chevron, we request that this matter be continued to the 
September 3rd Examiner docket to allow time for Chevron to resolve the issues raised by EOG 
Resources. 

Sincerely, 

ATTORNEYS FOR CHEVRON MIDCONTINENT, LP 
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